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From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: Re: NZTA SH30 Te Ngae Junction catchup
Date: Tuesday, 30 March 2021 8:49:35 am

Morena -,

I wasn't aware that you were in dialogue with Kahuariki these past few months. The last le/
hui with your organization was when from Tauranga was leading the way for Waka %

Kotahi.

As Co - Chair of Ngati Rangiteaorere Koromatua Council it's important that I'm kept c}ge
loop, so I'm looking forward to meeting you on April Fools Day. ?\

~a Q
On Fri, 26 Mar 2021, 3:28 o [ =

Kia Ora ra ano e te Rangatira. &
I've been fortunate to be across previous engagement w'lh&gl eaorere through NZTA
staff updates and conversations with Kahuariki these pi\ months.

forums over the years but so not project relate ugh my previous mahi with
Tauranga City Council. ’\

\

April fool's day it shall be, we'll hug&oma Cafe, I'll send a calendar invite to

confirm. O

Nga manaaki @

Consultant/Director ®

I look forward to meeting with you again, as we%ha en at various tangata whenua

Tenge -,

ame 1s Co - Chair of Ngati Rangitaorere's Iwi1
gal Governanace Entity, Ngati Rangiteaorere Koromatua Council(NRKC). I haven't
met you before but in terms of discussions about the Te Ngae Juncion SH 30 project,
,we have been in discussions since 20016 - 17 with Justin and other staff NZTA -

Waka Kotahi, so looking forward to meeting with you. It was great to meet with
UL O SCOPE 0 Bl vestrday.

Are you sure you want to meet on April Fools Day next thursday, lol..

Yes , happy to meet with you and-. Can we meet at Aroma Cafe 1126 Fenton
St on thursday the 1st April at 11am, I'll shout coffee.



Na
Co Chair Ngat1 Rangiteaorere Koromatua Council

Kaumatua Te Arawa
> wrote:
nga mihi kia korua.

Mai 1 Maketu ki Tongariro.
On Fri1, 26 Mar 2021 at 16:40,
Are you both available for a coffee catchup next Thursday say 11am.

Kia Ora Kahuariki & Matua

SV

I caught up with project manager today who mentioned he met \
with this week and thought it would be good to hui kanohi and discuss a fev&
things before we kick off with the Te Ngae Junction SH30 project. I'd also like @)
mtroduce you both to from Beca who will be leading the project.

I will send a calendar invite once confirmed. Look forward to catchinéQ

Nga manaaki \&\





